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Question 1: Please share your actual performance vs. target for the last PY. 
 
Response to Question 1: Please refer to publicly available information such as our Combined State Plan 
and US DOL websites. 
 
Question 2: Please provide current staffing by center, for youth staff. 
 
Response to Question 2:  Currently WIOA Youth staff do not work in One Stop Offices. 
 
Question 3: Please provide salary ranges for current youth services operator functions in WSET? 
 
Response to Question 3: Please refer to publicly available data.  
 
Question 4: Please provide an Active and Inactive total caseload, by funded program (ISY/OSY), by 
center or county? 
 
Response to Question 4: As pf PY23Q2 total Youth participants served is 198 with 91 exited during the 
same period. 
 
Question 5: How many youth customers are currently in training, by program (ISY/OSY). 
 
Response to Question 5: As of end of PY23Q2, 76 youth participants received occupational skills training. 
 
Question 6: Is there State open to allowing youth services activities at American Job Centers, rather than 
proposing a new location? 
 
Response to Question 6: Yes, the state is open to that.  
 
Question 7: In many of our locations, we rarely serve ISY customers. Is it the wishes of this Board to 
continue to serve ISY? Or will ISY be served sparingly on a case-by-case basis? 
 
Response to Question 7: The Board wishes to continue service to ISY participants and to increase 
enrollment.  
 
Question 8: Will local staff use State-provided email, of will the provider need to provide email service to 
staff? 
 
Response to Question 8: Providers will provide their own email address service to staff and not State-
Provided emails unless staff are co-located at the AJC. 
 



Question 9: What is the percentage of trainings done in the last 2 years, by year in each of the 
targeted/in-demand occupations? 
 
Response to Question 9: Any information extraneous to the RFP is the responsibility of the applicant. 
 
Question 10: Will the service provider be the employer of record for work experience contracts? 
 
Response to Question 10: Yes. 
 
Question 11: What is the average cost of WEX trainings for the last 12 months? 
 
Response to Question 11: Any information extraneous to the RFP is the responsibility of the applicant. 
 
Question 12: What is the average completion rate of WEX assignments for the past 12 months?  
 
Response to Question 12: Any information extraneous to the RFP is the responsibility of the applicant. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


